



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Maged W. Botros, MD *Board Certified in Psychiatry*

Articulate, Board certified Psychiatrist with more than 20 years of clinical expertise and 1 year of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Child, Adolescent, and Adult Psychiatry.

EDUCATION

- **El Minya University, Faculty of Medicine, El Minya, Egypt (1992)**
Bachelor Equivalent
- **Cairo University, Faculty of Medicine, Cairo, Egypt (1995)**
Medical degree, graduated with Honors
- **Cairo University, Faculty of Medicine, Cairo, Egypt (1997)**
Internship
- **University of California, Irvine, CA (1998)**
International Fellowship
- **Cairo University, Faculty of Medicine, Cairo, Egypt (2000)**
Post-graduate training
- **Cedars-Sinai Medical Center, Los Angeles, CA (2009)**
Residency - Psychiatry
- **UCLA Kern Medical Center, Bakersfield, CA (2010)**
Fellowship - Child & Adolescent Psychiatry
- **Harbor-UCLA Medical Center, Carson, CA (2011)**
Fellowship - Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Primary Care Services, El Minya, Egypt (1997)**
- **Kaiser Permanente Los Angeles Medical Group, Lab Assistant/Technician (2000 to 2006)**

- **Kaiser Permanente Los Angeles Medical Group, Department of Psychiatry, Associate Child, Adolescent & Adult Psychiatrist (2011 to 2013)**
- **Star View Community Service, Staff Child, Adolescent & Adult Psychiatrist (2013 to 2015)**
- **Brand Psychiatric Medical Group, Private Practice, Child, Adolescent & Adult Psychiatrist (2013 to 2015)**
- **The Help Group Child & Family Service, Project 6 – Acute Residential Group Home Placement Staff Child & Adolescent Psychiatrist (2013 to 2016)**
- **Phoenix House of Los Angeles, Medical Director, Child & Adolescent Psychiatrist (2015 to present)**
- **Los Angeles County Dept. of Mental Health, Juvenile Justice Mental Health Program Staff Child & Adolescent Psychiatrist (2013 to present)**
- **The Holman Group, Northridge, CA, Associate Medical Director (2017 to present)**

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology
- Board Eligible, Child & Adolescent Psychiatry
- Board Eligible, Addiction Medicine
- California Board Certified Medical License

FLUENT LANGUAGES

- English
- Arabic